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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 10:39 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 10 - Welcome Back Night, Campus Store, 

Graduate Students Fellowship Opportunities, and more ...

 

  
     

Tonight: Welcome Back Night 
Student Life and Development presents Welcome Back Night 

tonight from 6 – 8 pm in the SUB Atrium.  Please see the 

attached flyer for more information. 

Contact:  Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

  

 

 

Campus Store 
The Campus store wants everyone to know student books are ready 

to order.  Books are starting to arrive for those students who ordered 

while on break.  2017 HBCU calendars, ties, and bow ties in stock.   
New merchandise arriving daily. 

Contact: Debra Mason 

 
Tomorrow: Town Hall Meeting  
There will be a mandatory Town Hall Meeting for all students on 

Wednesday, January 11 at 8 pm in the ICC. 
Contact: Olutoyin Olowookere 

Read More 

 

Graduate Students:  SSA Fellowship Opportunities 
The Social Security Administration (SSA) is offering graduate students 

opportunities to participate in Fellowships.  Please click the link 

below for more information. 

Read More 

 

Collegiate Diversity Recruitment Fair 
The Black Doctoral Network in partnership with the Black Graduate 

Women’s Association will host the 2017 Collegiate Diversity 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Welcome%20Back%20Night%20Flyer.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Town%20Hall%20Flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SSA%20Graduate%20Fellowships.pdf
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Recruitment Fair on February 25 and 26 in Philadelphia, PA.  Please 

click the link below for more information and to register. 

Read More 

 

Women’s Basketball 
A second half comeback fell just short as the women's basketball 

team dropped their sixth straight game, falling 68-65 at Shaw 

University in Raleigh, North Carolina on Monday. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

Men’s Basketball 
Shaw University scored the first 12 points of the game as the men's 

basketball team was ice cold in the first half, before making a second 

half run that fell short in their 76-67 loss at Shaw University in 

Raleigh, North Carolina, Monday night. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

Men’s Basketball 
Men's basketball player Cameron Campbell was named the Central 

Intercollegiate Athletic Association's Men's Basketball Rookie of the 

Week for his performance during the week ending January 8. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
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http://blackphdnetwork.wildapricot.org/event-2379378
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/1/9/womens-basketball-lady-lions-comeback-fall-short-as-bears-win-68-65.aspx?prl=636195822725051316
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/1/9/mens-basketball-lions-struggle-in-loss-to-bears.aspx?path=mbball
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/1/9/mens-basketball-campbell-named-ciaa-rookie-of-the-week.aspx?path=mbball

